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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 
 
SUBJECT: TEXAS CVMA POLICY ON WEAR OF THE US FLAG AND TEXAS STATE FLAG 
 

1.    In accordance with Title 4 of the United States Code Chapter 5, United States Flag Code; 
Texas Government Code Sec.3100,059 Horizontal & Vertical Display of Texas Flag. 

2.    Wear of the US Flag (patch) or Representations of the US Flag: 

a.    The US Flag (patch) will be worn above all other patches on a vest or like garment which 
displays any image or likeness associated with the CVMA. The US Flag (patch) may be 
worn on the back of the vest but only above the CVMA back patch. The US Flag (patch) 
will be worn horizontally with the "Union" or blue field to the inside, whether worn on the 
left or right side of the vest. Representations of the US Flag (patch) will only be worn on 
the front of the vest and in an appropriate and respectful manner and will not be 
derogatory in nature. 

 
3.      Wear of the Texas State Flag (patch) or Representations of the Texas State Flag (patch): 

a.    The Texas State Flag (patch), with the exception of the US Flag (patch), will be worn 
above all other patches on a vest or like garment which displays any image or 
likeness associated with the CVMA. The Texas State Flag (patch) will not be worn on 
the back of the vest. The Texas State Flag (patch) will be worn with the white stripe 
above the red stripe and from the perspective of the observer, to the right of the blue 
stripe. Representations of the Texas State Flag (patch) will only will be worn on the 
front of the vest and in an appropriate and respectful manner and will not be 
derogatory in nature. A Texas State Flag (patch) representation of "likeness" may be 
worn in accordance with local standards if it is incorporated with a patch worn by 
regional or area groups as long as it does not conflict with any part of this policy. 

 
4. The POC for this memorandum is the undersigned at sr.tx.cvma@gmail.com.               
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